From: T

Sent: 07 December 2021 11:46

To:

Subject: Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

| wish to make the following objection in relation to the Strensall with Towthorpe Neighbourhood Plan.

The land identified as CF2-3, CF2-40 and CF2-41 is shown as Existing Open space (CYC Publication Local Plan (2017)
and Open Space Study Update (2017)). While a part of CF2-3 can be described as such (that part which is owned by
the parish council) the rest of the land is not open space but privately owned arable land which has been fenced off
by the owners. The parish council was made aware of this fact a few years ago, acknowledged this was the case, but
chose not to amend the map. To avoid any consequential problems arising from a misunderstanding of the nature of
the land | request that the designation be amended on the map and associated documentation.

| confirm that | have read and agree the privacy notice. | would also appreciate being informed of any actions and/or
decision made in relation to the plan.

Regards,

T:
M:
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